CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:50 AM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Can we move call back 1 hour or so?

----- Original Message-----

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [mailto:Dimitri.Lutchenkov@constellation.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:05 AM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: Can we move call back 1 hour or so?

Dimitri Lutchenkov

Director, Env. Affairs

410-470-5524 (w)

410-370-9090 (m)

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2
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